Dobroyd Point Public School P&C Minutes

Date: Friday 18th October 2024

Present: Nick Ballard, Lou Devjak, Anna Virgona, Andrew Sweeten, Simon Percival, Sarah Percival, Kurt Wilson,

Prue Sweeten, Blake Crosbie, Sue Morrissey

Apologies: Sarah Thornborough

Not present:

#	Topic	Notes	Action
1	Opening & Acceptance of Minutes	Minutes of the meeting on September 18 th were accepted. Moved AV, seconded SP.	Exec
2	Principal Report	Attached to Minutes	Sue
3	Finances	Updated Financial Summary	
		Currently sitting with \$110,000	Kurt
		 Expecting to pay approx. \$50,000 for projectors. 	
4	Construction & Building	 Next Project ideas: No current plans. Awaiting Department to confirm if they will assist with clearing and recreating bottom playground. Start considering the new OSH/Class space project. 	Nick/Sue Kurt / Marcus
5	Education & Education Support	 Classroom Smart Boards Looking to install 1 x 86" and 10 x 75" - total 11 Smart Boards. Large for the Library Close deadline, must follow up quote and procedure to Department. 	Nick / Sue
6	Extra-Curricular Support & Activities	 Kindy Orientation Friday 15th & Friday 29th of November - Nick to speak OSH: Numbers looked steady. Survey to go out to families about thoughts, standards and reasons for utilising or not utilising the service. Prue and Nick collaborate and put to families. Collect further information from OSH on numbers and ages of peers. 	Nick Pru/Nick
7	Fundraising	Dobroyd Produce Market:	Lou Anna / Nick

8	Functions/Even	Trivia Night	Anna
	ts	 Air Auctioneer to be sent to families and can be sent on to families and friends. Raffle on the evening of Trivia for additional prices. Kids Raffle to be considered for students. Volunteers will be required on Friday for extra small errands. Encouraging families to donate in year group hampers to assist with prices and local business support. 	
9	Discussion	 Uniform Review: Considered to be more unisex and suitable for weather. New sports uniform options reviewed. Idea to reduce yellow to reduce staining/cleaning of shirts. Lou and Sue to review year group sizing before purchasing for whole school quantities. P&C Meeting Time Change: Meeting will continue on Friday mornings. 	Sue/Pru
10	Next P&C Meeting	Next Meeting: Friday 22nd November @ 8am	Lou

Principal's Report October 2024

- Thank you to Marni for relieving in the principal position while I was on leave.
- Primary OSHCare. The ceiling in the OSHC office was damaged around the manhole being assessed – may need replacement - TBC
- Bingo rep coming on Wednesday 23/10 to discuss moving skip bins to remove the need for the Bingo truck to reverse onto school grounds.
- Sports uniform tops options provided. Sue will survey families about sizes and then new shirts can be ordered.
- Uniform shop prices do they need to increase? Will review for 2025.
- Lots happening this term -

Zooper Dooper Friday is back – funds shared between SRC & Year 6. SRC funds to be donated to Ronald McDonald House. Yr 6 funds go towards Yr 6 graduation dinner costs. Cyber Safety month – Stage 2 & Stage 3 webinar on Mon 28 Oct & Tue Oct 29 Stage 2 will go on an excursion to a farm to support their learning this term – details currently being finalised

Halloween Mufi day 31 Oct – gold coin Yr 6 fundraiser for Year 6

Student leadership elections will take place this term – packages to be sent to Yr 5 families next week

Remembrance Day assembly 10:45am 11/11/2024.

Kindergarten 2025 Orientation sessions on 15 Nov and 29 Nov

Whole school Musica Viva Performance - Timmy and the Band Fri 8 Nov

Yr 6 students will start dance lessons in prep for their graduation dinner on Tuesday 10 Dec at Wests Ashfield